



(954) 940-1167



theartofmann@gmail.com



nakiamann.com



Orlando, FL 32817

AWARDS

"Zoom Suit" - Cartoon

Best Animation

Palm Beach Film Festival Backseat Film Festival Gulf Coast Film & Video Festival Bare Bones Intl. Film

Grand Festival Award

Berkley Video & Film Festival

Best Film Award

Best Animated Film

Santa Clarita Ind. Film Festival

4th Place (short drama/fantasy)

Twin Rivers Multimedia Festival

Official Selection

Long Island Intl. Film Expo

"Zoom Suit" - Comic

Indi Comic of the Year

"Welcome to Tate's" - Short Film

Best Special Effects

Independent Shorts Awards

"The Inside Job" - Short Film

Bronze Award Winner Crystal Reel Awards



CONCEPT ARTIST



Multi-award winning artist with over 10 years of experience and adaptable talents over a myriad of medias. Career driven and ambitious, I hold skills of leadership, problem-solving, and workflow prioritization. It is my goal to achieve an artistic platform at an innovative studio that will help my passions blossom.

EDUCATION

Media Arts & Animation
The Art Institude of Fort Lauderdale

Ft. Lauderdale, FL May 2010

WORK EXPERIENCE

CO-FOUNDER

June 2011 - January 2018

Just a Couple of G's/Florida USA

- Co-Creator, writer, storyboard artist and director of webseries short films:
 "Welcome to Tate's"
- · Various roles of on air talent acting
- · Department Head & Assistant Management for the team

COVER ARTIST

November 2016 - January 2017

Boom! Studios / Florida USA

Contracted to create variant art cover for comic WWE#1 (John Cena Variant)

LEAD ANIMATOR

February 2009 - September 2009

Storyboards Online / Florida USA

· Intern, Story Artist & Concept Artist

ARTIST

February 2006 - March 2009

Superverse / Florida USA

- · Concept artist (Zoom Suit, Lollipop Vampires, Challenge of the Southpark Friends)
- · Storyboard artist, illustrator & Inker for "Zoom Suit"
- · Storyboard artist for "The Inside Job"

SOFTWARE SKILL

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Premiere
- 2D Animation

- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe After Effects
- Inking

- Adobe Indesign
- Microsoft Word
- Traditional art